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        DAT 15849 
Dr Paul Coombes 

Natural Resources 
Welsh Government  

Rhodfa Padarn 
Aberystwyth 

Ceredigion  
SY23 3UR 

23rd May 2022 

 
Dear Paul, 

 
EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request 

Picton SN 0009 1418 

 
Thank you for your EIA screening request, I have checked your map 

boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record and other 
sources and there are no recorded Historic Environment Features within 
this consultation area.  Whilst lying outside of the Registered Parkland of 

Picton Castle (Grade II*) it does retain an aspect of the parkland character 
with circular plantations of trees being a distinctive feature.  It also lies 

within the Historic Landscape Character Area of Uzmaston and Boulston: 
https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/milford/area/327.htm    Therefore 
works which are detrimental to the landscape character must be avoided. 

 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive 

within this area of which we have no knowledge. Should further 
archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed 
Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further 

information and advice can be provided as required. 
 

If you require any more information or guidance please get in touch.   
 
 

 
Alice Pyper  

Heritage Management Project Manager 
01558 825993 
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